

# REGULAR CALLED MEETING of the DOWNTOWN AUSTIN COMMUNITY COURT ADVISORY BOARD MARCH 22, 2024 AT 8:00AM ONE TEXAS CENTER, STE 125, TRAINING ROOM 505 BARTON SPRINGS RD AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704

# Some members of the BOARD/COMMISSION may be participating by videoconference.

Public comment will be allowed in-person or remotely via telephone. Speakers may only register to speak on an item once either in-person or remotely and will be allowed up to three minutes to provide their comments. Registration no later than noon the day before the meeting is required for remote participation by telephone. To register to speak remotely, call or email Edna Staniszewski at <a href="mailto:edna.staniszewski@austintexas.gov">edna.staniszewski@austintexas.gov</a> or at (512) 974-1260.

#### **CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS/COMMISSIONERS:**

Lea Downey Gallatin, ChairNicole Golden, Vice-ChairLauren PenaKergin BedellDr. Anu KapadiaRobin G. SontheimerMikaela FrissellFaye MillsRoy WoodyKate GarzaKaty Jo Muncie

#### **AGENDA**

#### CALL TO ORDER

### **PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: GENERAL**

The first 5 (five) speakers signed up prior to the meeting being called to order will each be allowed a three-minute allotment to address their concerns regarding items not posted on the agenda.

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

1. Approve the minutes of the DOWNTOWN AUSTIN COMMUNITY COURT ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR CALLED MEETING on JANUARY 19, 2024.

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

- 2. Individuals sharing first-hand account regarding their experiences being served through Austin's homelessness response system. Speakers signed up prior to the meeting being called to order will be allowed a three-minute allotment to provide their feedback to the Board.
- 3. DACC Mobile Court Pilot Update on services provided, outcomes achieved and recommendations for continuing a Mobile Court program. (Downey Gallatin/ Golden) Chris Anderson, Court Operations Manager, DACC and Bonnie Sultan with Sultan Justice Consulting
- 4. Status of DACC operational areas including performance measures and services delivered through Community Services, Court Services, Homeless Services and Support Services. (Downey Gallatin/Golden) Robert Kingham, Court Administrator, DACC

## **ACTION ITEMS**

5. Approve FY25 DACC Budget Recommendation to support City Council initiatives, increase DACC service capacity to meeting community needs and increase resources for DACC operational needs. (Downey Gallatin/Golden) – Robert Kingham, Court Administrator, DACC

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice at least 2 days (48 hours) before the meeting date. Please call Edna Staniszewski at Downtown Austin Community Court, at (512) 974-1260), for additional information; TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711.

For more information on the Downtown Austin Community Court Advisory Board, please contact Edna Staniszewski at (512) 974-1260 or at <a href="mailto:edna.staniszewski@austintexas.gov">edna.staniszewski@austintexas.gov</a>.